David I. Poch garrister tel. (613) 264-0055 fax (613) 264-2878

May 29, 2020

Ms. Christine Long

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc. (Enbridge Gas) - EB-2019-0271 - 2021 DSM Plans

The Green Energy Coalition is in receipt of Enbridge Gas Inc.’s Argument in Chief in which they
request an earlier deadline for intervenor arguments. We are sympathetic to the intent of
that request both to allow more time for the company to gear up for 2021 and if that
acceleration would assist in moving the framework discussion ahead. However due to our
need to analyze the data provided late in the day Monday and our expert’s competing
commitments we suggest June 12" as a workable deadline for intervenor arguments.

Sincerely,

m

David Poch
On behalf of GEC

Cc: All parties
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